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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Jeremy Haass <Jhaass@yatespetroleum.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 4:02 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Federal 'AB' #13H

Hey Mike I just spoke to my contractor and he is ready to proceed with spreading the manure.  We will be out there 
tomorrow morning.  I will give you a call when I get out there and let you know about the locked gate that you asked 
about.  I don’t believe there is one but I will find out tomorrow and let you know. 
 
Jeremy Haass 
Environmental Regulatory Agent 
Yates Petroleum Corp. 
105 South 4th St. 
Artesia New Mexico 
575-748-4311 (Office) 
575-513-9235 (Cell) 
575-748-4131 (Fax) 


